

Message

From: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=218346]
Sent: 20/05/2017 5:54:23 PM
To: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=142772]; LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=216575]; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=190928]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Act Lyash Remarks.docx
Attachments: Fair Hydro Act Committee Mtg Lyash Remarks.docx; Fair Hydro committee QAs Draft.docx

Here are some comments from me in the attached. Ken I know you were ok with the earlier version - I've just added a couple of questions and a bit of info as well as removing a couple of duplicates at the end.

A few things:

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM <ted.gruetzner@opg.com>
Date: Friday, May 19, 2017, 6:08 PM
To: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>, ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS <jennifer.rowe@opg.com>, HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>
Cc: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC <catriona.king@opg.com>, KHAN Shabibi -CORPAFFAIRS <shabibi.khan@opg.com>, MAHMOOD Irma -FINANCE <irma.mahmood@opg.com>, HOILETT Rosemarie -PRESIDENT <rosemarie.hoilett@opg.com>, D'SOUZA Esperance -REGAFFAIRS <esperance.dsouza@opg.com>, DYKXHOORN Sandra -CORPRELCOMM <sandra.dykxhoorn@opg.com>, JENNINGS Rick -CORPRELCOMM <rick.jennings@opg.com>
Subject: Fair Hydro Act Lyash Remarks.docx

Evening

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

I've not heard from the NDP on this, but may get a reply over the weekend so will update as needed.

Please provide me comments and feedback and I will prepare a final version for Tues.